From: Robert Taylor

Sent: 15 August 2023 17:58
To: DC Registration
Subject: PP-12340254 - 23/01219/House

Good afternoon,

My client has been unable to secure a bat survey for the old dairy that will allow the application in its
entirety to progress. In the interest of moving forward I have been instructed to request that this element of
the application be removed and it will be submitted under a separate application at a later date when a
suitable report can be provided.

Project description to now read PROPOSED TWO STOREY SIDE & REAR EXTENSIONS AND
DETACHED DOUBLE GARAGE.

regards,

Robert Taylor
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